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Zachery Cardoso

From: Zachery Cardoso

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 11:18 AM

To: Zachery Cardoso

Cc: Aaron Panko

Subject: Notice of Decision - Case No. SPR-ADJ23-20 for 1035 Commercial St SE and 160 Bush 

St S

Attachments: SPR-ADJ23-20 Decision.pdf

BCC List: jscheppke@comcast.net; gmboock@hotmail.com; Carleen Benson; sund60@icloud.com; 

elephant2@comcast.net; hsorensen@republicservices.com; 

jfarrior@republicservices.com; ronrubel@comcast.net; markhwie@icloud.com; 

pbgreer@comcast.net; cdewinkel@comcast.net; Victor Dodier; 

Shadya@shadyajones.com; lorrie walker; Gretchen Stone 

(Gretchen@CBTwoarchitects.com); wmwoodworth@statesmanjournal.com; Barreda, 

Virginia; Alex Rhoten; pawsnclawscw@gmail.com

Hello, 
 
The Notice of Decision for Site Plan Review and Adjustment Case No. SPR-ADJ23-20 for 1035 Commercial St SE and 160 
Bush St S is attached for your information. Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive one.  
 
Application Summary: A consolidated application for the development of a 45-unit mixed-use building. 
 
Please direct questions or comments to the CASE MANAGER: 
Aaron Panko 
apanko@cityofsalem.net 
503-540-2356 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Zachery Cardoso (he/they) 
Admin Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Development Department 
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem  OR  97301 
zcardoso@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2304 
Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 
 
Now Available! Online submittal of Land Use Applications through the City of Salem Permit Application Center. Register for an 
account here. 
Due to limited staffing, the Planner’s Desk has temporary hours: 10-4 Monday-Friday  
Questions on Zoning and Sign Permits can be submitted by email to Planning@cityofsalem.net 

 


